Dear Jim,  Kecent declassifications/internsl correspondence 8/6/75

As Leisinger's letier had promised, yesterday I received some of the internal
gorrespandence for which I'd asked. As I'd suspacted, it was a selective delivery,
1 read their semanties correctlys they res onded with some only. In advance,in the
leng letter trying %o get hiwm ic avoid my having %o appear over psurious uithboldings
invocations of the law, I asked for thsge I suspected {hen were not couing.

I got quite tired yesterdsy and wound up unable to keep my eyas opon. I read
these documents and fell asleep over some clippings. _

One thing is clears there was no voluntary declassification of the 1/22 transeript
and we e responsible for it. The decisfon was made to dsglasaily rather than fase
another 2002<73 suit. I believe a fiar interprotation of the relevent record that ig
here is that with thet suit we foreed a reconsideration of a number of decisions.And
sowe positions. This may be reading too much into i%, I think 1% is passible,

i got a Lozenko page that may have been withheld by accident by also hapoens
to be a page mebarrassing to the official story, & sumeary pagt.

There is a cane where fhe CIA took months %o respond to a aimple Archives
request on thia, The lstter was by Toung,

I am to hear from the Cli. Archives is withholdins the list of dooum-nts sbout
which Archives asked Cii as internal coumunications, I toink this should be challenged,
Fairly repimdly.I'll do it as scon az I have onough 0 go one I may Just file a
tlanket appeal based o Leisinger's lotter, phrased %o .ake it conditional upon s
responses I'1l think about it when I ean. I'm just trying to update you wmtdl I can
Bake coples for yous Kot for your imsediate consideration. “ither ihings are more
important in your time aliocations nowe

In thres cases I got Jolmson's handwrdtten notes %o others, Thay may have had
no batter recordss Those he deslt with ineluded Dooclsy.(Arthir) -

In short, I'm saying this amall sasple cen confirm wy Jaff-Kuti figure. They
damtméiMitisfmtwmmafﬁumatsmw.

In response to my request for the recexds of classification and edclassification
they sent me sheets of numbers submitted for consideration and the response, which
in no case identifies a single Nosenke dooument as sush end in no case responds in
those terms. There is 1o case of a reason belng given for withholding sny of these
Hosenko documents except that with the emallar CIA sheaf I have not checked each
okt and probably can't without the missing list, Where they have voluntarily given
Bz the FBI list and withheld the OT4 one, T think their situation on an aypeal is
not a good one if they base it on the exenption, as they seen to have,

In ooe or sume cases the ClA refers to the protockion of sourdes, 4 4uis is
Hosenko there is no case at all and there has %0 be a 4 Torent reasm. Une guestion
I have im must the Archives without guestion sbide by an ageney’s decision or desine?
Sven when they know it is spurious? Don’t #ake time to answer. I mean to inform only,
I'11 reise this question anyway. Bit I'1l have a lot of werk making comparisens,

I've leernod that all those early slip sheets on withhelding atiribuled to &
letder from Horbert Schlei means that this guy, then in the DIJ 6ffice of legal
Counsel, wrote a short letter with an attached lists Those he did not authorize letiing
out by mariing the 18t are the ones referred to by this =lip sheet, % d4d not write
a letter or give a rsason on cach. .

This also indicates what we could accomplish if we vers mors then two end/op 1
those who are taliers and selfeseekers could be unselfish workers, Best,




